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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To
The Members of Sarvagunaushdhi Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sarvagunaushdhi Private Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit
and Loss including other comprehensive income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and notes to financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as financial

statements).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other accountihg principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its profit, changes in

éduity and its cash fiows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence wa have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

288, Ghallt Mpartwents, Porwara Boad P ;
| Ghallh Apartwents  Porwana Koad Bltampara, Dol 770034, fudin

Fh = 97-17-27020321, 9313675636 Laail~ tar @, sguptaand,

( /f’. yf‘ danaca, cam




Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s report thereon

The Company'’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Director's Report, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We

have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company'’s financial reporting process.




Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’'s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identify during our audit.




We also provide the management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of accounts.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,

2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure B’. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

(9) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the managerial
remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid by the Company to its directors

is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act; and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company didn't have any pending litigations as at March 31,2022 which would




impact its financial position;
i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses;
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

For V.P. Gupta & Co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 000699N)

Place: Delhi
Date: 08-06-2022.
UDIN " 22.08055F AKYL YW R38Y



Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of
Sarvagunaushdhi Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

In terms of the infurmation and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we report that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper recards showing full particufars, including
quantitative details and situation of plant and equipment and right of use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.
(b) The plant and equipment and right of use assets have been physically verified by the

In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification program adopted by the Company, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The Company does not own any immovable property (including investment properties) (other
than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(d)The Company has not revalued its Plant and Equipment and Right of Use asse.s or intangible
assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(i) (a) The management has conducted a physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year, except for goods-in-transit aggregating to Rs. 48,25,765/- as at 31 March
2022, which have not been verifiéd during the year. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the
nventory were noticed., However, in respect of inventories which
were not physically verified we are unable to comment on the discrepancies which could have
arisen between physical inventory and book records.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits/ working capital limits i1 excess of five
crore rupees by banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any
point of time of the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(iii) The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) The Company has not entered inio any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186 of the
Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order s not applicable to the Company.

(v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been considered as deemed
deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(vi) The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's products/business activity. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii)(a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were




Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of
Sarvagunaushdhi Private limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(b) According to the information and éxplanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in sub clause (a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute,

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised by
way of term loans were applied for the purpases for which these were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the Company on short term
basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company doec not have any
subsidiaries, associates or Jjoint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) and clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x) (@) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(b) No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for the period
covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made fo us by
the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company
during the year.

(xi)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions entered

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to have an
internal audit system under section 138 of the Act and consequently, does not have an internal audit
system. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.




Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of
Sarvagunaushdhi Private limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(xv)

(>vi)

(xvii)

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly, provisions of
section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred any cash loss in the current as well as the immediately preceding
financial year.

(xviil) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting under

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board of

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any unspent
amount in respect of any ongoing or other than ongoing project as at the expiry of the financial year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause
under this report.

For V.P Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 000699N

Place: Delhi
Date: 08.06.20212.



Annexure “B” to the independent auditor’s report of even date on the financial statements of

Sarvagunaushdhi Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 2(f) of “Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section:

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
Sarvagunaushdhi Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,

as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiyet




Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively
as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal financial control with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
ICAL

For V.P. Gupta & Co
Chartered Accountant
(Firm Registration No. 000699N)

CA V.P. Guptz
Partner
Membership
Place: Delhi
Date: 08.06- 2092

UDIN: 2208055 FAKYLYNSB38Y



Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd.

CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022
(Allamounis in & uniess otherwise staled)

A As at As at
Frtionlaiy Notes 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 2a 4,686,208 4,991 525
(b) Right-of-use assets 2a 6,116,771 8,658,396
(c) Intangible assets 3 2,163,546 2,001,762
(d) Intangible assets under development 4 174,000 -
(e) Financial sssels
(i) Investments 5 90,000 90,000
(ii) Others financial assets 6 934,290 922,189
(f) Non-current tax assels (net) 7 1,127,231 1,600,650
(9) Other non-current assets 8 79,857 -
Total non-current assats 15,371,903 19,254,523
(2) Current assets
(@) Inventories 9 37,980,355 58,590,411
(b) Financial assets
(i} Trade receivables 10 161,690 667 17,487 666
(i) Cash and cash equivalenls 1Ma 23,691,514 12,571,692
(iii) Bank batances other than (i) above 11b 43,984 584 38,670,824
(iv) Others financial assels 12 169,851 37,800
(c) Other current assets 13 18,835,971 31,164,052
Total current assets 286,352,942 158,522,455
Total assets 301,724,845 177,776,978
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capiial - 14 100,000 100,000
(b) Other equity 15 (3'32.183& (317.603,086)
. Total equity (362,083,138) (317,503,086)
Liabilities
(1) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 410,000,000 380,000,000
(ii) Lease liability 42 5,173,339 7,649,033
(iii) Other financial liabilities 17 11,721,440 10,913,000
(b) Provisions 18 2,197,350 2,633,884
Total non-current liabilities 429,092,129 401,195,917
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liahilities
(i) Trade payabies 19
Total outstanding dues to micro and small enterprises; and 645,917 20,772
Total outstanding duss of craditors other than micro and small enterprises 222,031,425 80,564,193
(ii) Leasa liahility 42 2,475 6494 2,146,626
(iii) Other financial liabilities 20 7,348 259 7,515,615
(b) Other current liabilities 21 2,102,368 3,752,980
(c) Provisions 22 111,181 83,961
Total current liabilities 234,715,854 94,084,147
Total equity and liabilities 301,724,845 177,776,978
Summany of significant accounling policies and other explanatory information 143
This is the Balance Shest referred to in our report of even date
For V. P. Gupta & Co For and on behalf of Board of Direclors of

Chartered Accountants Sarvagunaushdhi (P) Ltd

Rashmi Gupta
Director Director
DIN-09030742 I DIN: 02583535

Place : New Delhi
Date: June 8, 2022

UDIN' 2208055% AKXy, YW 838Y
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd.

CIN - U51909DL201 7TPTC324616
Statement of profit and loss for the Year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amiaunts in 7 unie 55 offierwise stated)

Particulars

INCOME
Reverve from operationg
Other income
Total Income

EXPENSES
Purchase of stock-in-trade

Changes of inventories jn Stock-in-trade
Employes benefig BXpense

Other expenses

Total

Earnings before finance cosls, depreciation and amoritisation and tax (EI’-IITDA]

Finanis costs
Depreciation and amortisalion

Loss before tax
Tax expenses:
Income Tax
Current year
Deferred tax chargel(credit)
Total tax Expense

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income

Items thal will not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss

Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans
Tax effect relating to these items
Total other comprehensive income, net of tax

Total comprehensive income [comprising of loss for the year and other

comprehensive income for the year]

Earnings per equity share of 10 (31 March 2021: 7 10) each

Basic and diluted

Year ended
31 March 2021

Year ended
31 March 2022

23 450,656,631 101,870,882
24 4,396,721 6,659,605
455,053,352 108,530,487

341,128,223 67,255,049
25 20,610,055 4,479,205
26 74,687,359 61,204,952
27 58,448 Aag 34,269 453
494,874,333 167,299,649
(39.820,971) (58,769,162)
28 978,187 1,250,318
29 4521553 4,503,495

(45,420,711 1) (64,522,976)

(64,522,576)

(45,420,717)
— (45420,777)

840,659 226,091

840,659 226,091
—_ G8U0e9 —_— 220,091

{44,580,052) (64,295 885)

30 (4,542.07) (6,429 5g)

Sumimary of significant atcounting poiicies ang ather explanatory information 143

This is the slatement of profit and loss referred to in our reporl of even date

Forv. p, Gupta & Co
Chartered Accauntanis
Firm Registation No.: 0ncegaN

Place : New Delpi
Date : June 8 2022

UDIN. 2208055 FAKYLY H838y

For and on behaff of Board of Directors of
Sarvagunaushdhij (P) Ltd

|-

Rashmi Gupta
Director

DIN:09030742 DIN: 02553525

Page 2



Sarvagunaushdhi Pyt. Ltd.

CIN - Us1 909DL2017PTC324616

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounis in T uniess vtherwise stated)

a. Equity share capital
Particulars Amount
As at 1 April 2020 100,000

Changes in equity share capital 5
As at 31 March 2021 100,000
Changes in equity share capilal -
_— -
As at 31 March 2022 100,000
_—
b. Other equity
Particulars Other equity
— Y
Retained earnings Total
Balance as at 1 April 2020 (253,306,201) (253,306,201)
Add: (Loss) for the year (64,622,976) (64,522,978)
Add: Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
- Remesurement of defined banefi plans 226,091 226,091
Balance as at 31 March 2021/ 1 April 2621 (317,603,086) (317,603,086)
Add: (Loss) for the year (45,420,711) (45,420,711)
Add: Other comprehensive income for the Year, nel of tax
- Remesurement of defined benefit plans . 840,652 840,659
Balance as at 31 March 2022 (362,133,133) (362,183.138)
Summary of significant accounling policies and other explanatory information
This is the statement of change in equity referred ta in our report of even dale
Far V. P. Gupla & Co For and on behalf of Board of Dirsctors of
Chartered Accountants Sarvagunaushdhj (P) Ltd
Firm Registralion No.: 000RaaN .
NS . |
J
Binod Wdimar Yadav Rashmi Gupta
Director Directar
DIN:09030742 DIN: 02583535

Place : New Delhi
Date : Juneal 2022

UDIN' 2208055 3AKYLY W 8384

Page 3



Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd,

* CIN - US1909DL2017PTC32461 6

Statement of cash flow for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in T unless atherwise siated)

Particulars

Year ended
31 March 2022

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Net profit/ (loss) before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amarfisation
Bad debts
Interest expense
Interest income
Gain on terminalion of leass
Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for movement in working capital changes:
Inveniories :
Trade receivabies
Other financial zssets
Other assets
Trade payables
Other financial liabililies
Pravisions
Other liabilities
Cash flow generated from operations (gross)
Less: taxes paid (net)
Net cash flow generated from/ (used in) operating aclivities (A)

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Purchasz of property, piant and equipment and intangible assets (including
investment property, capilal work-in-progres, capital advances and payable towards
property, piant and equipment) s

Other bank balances

Inlerest received

Net cash flow (used in) investing activities (8)

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from / (repayment of) long-term borrowings (net)
Payment of leasa liabilitines

Interest paid
Net cash flow generated from financing activities (C)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (refer nole 11a)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 11a)

Components of cash and cash equivalents are as below:

Balance with scheduled banks

in current accounls

in deposit accounts with original malurity of less than 3 months
Cash on hand
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{45,420,711)

Year ended
31 March 2021

(64,522,978

4,521,553 4,503,496
1,815,885 -

978,187 1,250,318
(2466 5239) (2,376,098)
(288,015)
{40,471,614) (61,433,273)
20,610,055 4,479,295
(146,018 886) (4,611,812)
(144,153) 2,559,846
12,248,225 (231,073)
142,093,377 51,802,478
641,084 (913,743)
431,355 2,179,377
(1.650,613) 3,245,547
(12,261,170) (2,924,257
473,419 (700,894)
(11,787,751 (3,625,151)
(1,120,394) (2.021,657)

(5.313,750)

(23,852,078)

2,466,529 2,307,260
(3,967,615) (23,366,485)
30,000,000 -
(3,119,059) (1.854,382)
5,753) 1,250,318)
26,875,188 (3,104,?00)
11,119,822 (30,096,336)
12,571,692 42 668,028
23,691,514 12,571,692
As at As at

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

23,581,830 10,048,791
- 2,500,000
109,684 22,901
23,691,514 12,571,692

W/
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd.

CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616

Statement of cash flow for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in T unless otherwise stated)

Disclosures as required in terms of Ammendment to Ind AS 7 'Statement of cash flows' related to the change in financial liabilities arising from financing aclivity

is as below
Parti -
articulars Long tferm Lease liabilities Total
borrowings
Net debt as on 1 April 2020 380,000,000 17,241,680 397,241,680
Cash flows
Repaymenls - (8.696,339) {8,696,339)
Non cash changes -
Interest on lease liahility - 1,250,318 1,250,318
Baiance as on 31 Mach 2021 380,000,000 9,795,659 389,795,659
Cash flows N
Repayments - (3.119,059) (3,119,059)
Proceeds 30,000,000 - 30,000,000
Non cash changes
Interest on leasa fiahility - 972,434 972,434
Balance as on 31 Mach 2022 410,000,000 7,649,033 417,649,033
Summary of significant accounling policies and other explanatory information 143
This is the Statement of cash flows referred to in our report of even date.
For V.P Gupta & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Sarvagunaushdhi (P) Ltd.
Bino ar Yadav Rashmi Gupta
Director Director

DIN:09030742

DIN: 02583595

Place : New\§@Ek A
Date : June 2 2K Acco\§\

UDIN: 02080857 AKYLY wW338Y
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd,
CIN - U51 909DL2017PTC324616
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022

1 Company overview and summary of significant accounting policies

1.1 Company overview
Sarvagunaushdhi Private Limiled (the 'Company') is engaged in trading of the pharmaceulical formulations, The Company is a private limited
Company incorporated and domiciled in India and has its regisiered office at Delhi, India, The Company is the wholly owred subsidiary of Akums

Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
The financial statements are appioved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on .DB' 06 '&03& .

1.2 Basis of preparation
These standalone financial statement (Minancial stalement’) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
('Ind AS") specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounling Standards) Rules, 2015 (7s amended from time to
time).

These standalone financial statemenis have been prepared under the hislorical cost convenlion basis except for cerain financial assels and
liabilities which are measured at fair value, Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an assel or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
triansaction between market participants at the measurement dale,

The slandalone financial slalements of the Company are presented in Indian Rupees (%), which is also its functional currency and all amounls
disclosad in the financial stalements and noles have been made in Indian Rupees as per the requirement of Schedule [If to the Act, uniess
otherwise slaled,

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operaling cycle and other criteria as sel out
in the Division Il of Schedule lli to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nalure of products and the time between acquisition of assels for
processing and their realisalion in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operaling cycie as 12 monlhs for the purpose of
current or nen-current classification of zssels and liabilities.

The slandalone financial slalements of the -ompany for the year ended 31 March 2021 wele approved and authorised for issue by Board of
Directors in their meeling held on 27 Ssplember 2021, The Beard of Directors can permit revisions to these financial statemenls afler abtaining
necessary approvals or at the instance of regulatory autharities, as per provisions of the Act.

The standatone financial stalements have been prepared using the significant accounting policies and measurement bases summarised below.
These accounting policies have been used throughout all periods presented in the standatone financial stalements, except where the Company
has appiied cerlain accounting poticies and Exemplions upon transition to newly effective Ind AS,

The "Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA’) notifies new accounting standards or amendments to the existing standards. However, there are no
such notificalions which have been issued but are not yet effective or applicable from 1 April 2021,

1.3 Use of judgment, estimates and assumplions
The preparalion of the Campany's financial statements requires management to make judgements, eslimates and assumplions that affect the
reported amounis of revenues, Sxpenses, assels and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities,
Uncerlainly about these assumplions and estimates could result in auicomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assels
or liahilities affected in future periods,

Judgements, estimates and assumptions o

The Company based its judgements, assumptions and esltimates on paramelers available when the financial stalements Were prepared. Existing
circumsiances and assumplions about future developments, however, may change due to markel changes or circumstances arising that are
beyond the conlrol of the Company, Such changes are reflected in the assumplions when they accur, The judgements and key assumplions
concerning the future and other Key sources for estimaling uncerlsinty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carying amatints of assets and liabiiities within the next financial year, are described below,

Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

a) Recognition of deferred tax assets - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on an assessment of the probability of
the future laxable income against which the deferred fax assels can be utilised,

b) Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets — The evalualion of applicabllity of indicalors of impairment of assets requires assessment of
several external and internal faclors which could resultin detarioration of recoverable amount of the assets.

c) Useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciabie/amortisable assefs at
each reporing date, based on the expected utility of the assets, Uncerainlies in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence
Ihat may change the utility of Cormpany's plant and equipment,

d) Provisions — At each balance sheel date basis the management judgment, changes in facls and legal aspects, the Company assesses the
requirernent of provisions against the outstanding contingent liabilities. However, the actual future oulcome may be different from this judgement,

e) Defined benefit obligation (DBO) ~ Management's estimale of the DBO is based on a number of crilical underlying assumplions such as
standard rates of Inflation, mortality, discount rate and anlicipation of future salary increases. Varialion in these assumptions may significantly
impact the DBO amount and the annual defined benefit expenses,

(This space has been intenitionally left biark)
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt, Ltd.
CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022

i)

1.4

1.5

Contingent liabilities — The Company is the subject of legal proceedings and tax issues covering a range of mallers, which are pending in
various jurisdictions, Due to the uncertainly inherent in such matlers, it is dificult to predict the final outcome of such matisrs, The cases and
claims against the Caompany often raise difficult and complex factual and legal issues, which are subject to many uncertainties, including but not
limiled to the facts and circumstances of each parlicular case and claim, the jurisdiction and the differances in applicable law. In the normal
course of business, management consults with legal counsel and certain other experts on mallers related to litigation and taxes. The Company
accrues a liability when it is determined that an adverse outcome is probable and the amount of the loss can be reasonably eslimated,

Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and initial measurement

Property, plant and equipment are slaled at their cost of acquisition. The cosl comprises the purchase price and any allributable costs of bringing
the assel to its working condition far its intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Subsequent
cosls aie included in the asset's carrying amaunt or recognised as a separale asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benelils allributable to such subsequent cost associaled with the item will flow to the Company. All other repair and mainlenance costs are
recognised in stalement of profit or loss as incurred.

In casz an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired on deferred payment basis if any, interest expenses included in deferred payment is
recognised as interest expense and not included in cost of assel,

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)
Depiecialion on property, piant and equipment is pravided on the straight line method. The following useful life of assels has heen taken by the
Company:

Asset class - Useful lives
Furniture and fittings 10 years
Oifice equipment 5 years
Computers 3/6 years

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Where, during any financial year, any addition has been made to any assel, or where any asset has been soid, discarded, demolished or
destroyed, or significant components replaced; depreciation on such assets js caleulaled on a pro rata basis as individual assets with specific
useful life from the month of such addition or, as the case may be, up to the month on which such asset has been sold, discarded, demolished or
destroyed or replaced,

Advances paid towards the acquisition of praperty, plant and equipmenl oulstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capilal advances
under other non-current 2ssets and the cost of assels nol put to use before such date are disclosed under ‘capital work-in-progress.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part inilially recognised is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset {calculated as the difference between the
net disposal procesds and the carrying amount of the assel) is included in the statement of profitand loss when the asset is derecognized,

Intangible assets

Recognition and initial measurement
Intangible assels acquired separalely are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assels are carried at cosl
less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent measurement (amortisation)

All intangible assels are accounted for using the cost model whereby capitalised costs are amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. The eslimated useful fife of an identifiable intangible sset is based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence,
demand, competition, and other economic factors (such as the stability of the industry, and known technological advances), and the level of
mainlenance expenditures required to oblain the expected future cash flows from the assel.

The cost thersof is amortised over a periad of § years. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewed at
least at the end of each reporling period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumplion of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are trealed as changes in accounling
estimales,

Revenue expenditure on research is recognised as expense in the year in which it is incurred and are included with the respeclive nature of
account heads in the standalone statement of profit and loss.

Capilal expenditure on research Is shown as addition to property, plant and equipment and depreciation is computed in @ manner prescribed for
property, plant and equipment,
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd.
CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022

De-recognition
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal procesds and the
Garrying amount of the assel and are recognised in the standaione slatement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised,

1.6 Financial instruments

Financial instruments are recognised when the Comipany becomes a parly to the contractual provisions of the instrument and are measured
initially at fair value adjusted for transaction costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss which are measured initially at fair
value.

If the Company delermines that the fair value at initial recognition differs from the transaclion price, the Company accounts for that instrument at
that dale as follows:;

at the measurement basis mentioned above if that fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an aclive market for an identical assat or liability
(i.e. a Level 1 input) or based on a valuatian technique that uses only data from observable markels. The Company recognises the difference
belween the fair value at initial recognition and the transaction price as a gain or loss,

in all other cases, at the measurement basis mentioned above, adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value at initial recognition and the
transaction price. After initial recognition, the Company recognises that deferred dilference as @ gain or loss only to the extent that it arises from a
change in a faclor (including time) that market participants would take into accaunt when pricing the asset or liability,

Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities is described below.
Non-derivative financial assets

Classificalion and subsequent meas urement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified inlo the following categories upon initial recognition:

(iy Financial assets at amortised cost — a financial instrument is measured at amorlised coslif both the following conditions are met.

The assetis held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

.

Conlractual terms of the assat give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are soiely payments of principal and interest (SFP1) on the principal
armount outstanding,

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amorlised cost using the effective interest method.

(ii) Financial assets at fair value

Investments in equity instruments other than above — All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity
instruments which are held for lrading are classified as at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL). For all other equity instruments, the Company
decides o classify the same either as at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL).
The Company makes such election on an instrument by instrument basis. The classificalion is made on initial recognition and is irrevocahle.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are
recognised in the other comprehensive ncome (OCI). There is no recyciing of the amounts from OCJ to Profit and Loss, even on sale of
investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity, Dividends on such investments are recognised in profit
or loss uniess the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment,

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL calegory are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the P&L.
De-recognilion of financial assets

Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial assat or part of a group of similar financial assels) are derecognized (i.e. removed from
the Company's balance sheet) when the contraclual rights to receive the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. The Company also derecognizes the financial assat if it has both transferred the
financial assel and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value thiough profit or loss include financial liabilities designated upon Initial recognilion as at fair value through profit or
loss. Financial liabilities designated upon initial recagnition at fair value through profit or loss are designaled as such at the initial date of
recognilion, and only if the crileria in Ind AS 109 are salisfied, For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses altributable to changes
in own credit risk are recognized in OCI, These gains/ losses are not subsequenlly transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulalive gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd,
CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recagnition, interest-bearing loans and boriowings are subsequently measured at amorlised cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilites are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amartised cost is calculated by considering any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The
effect of EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss,

De-recognition of financial liahiiities

Afinancial liability is de-recognised when the abligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liabifity
is replaced by anather from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an exisling liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modificalion is trealed as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the
respective carrying amounls is recagnised in the statement of profit and loss,

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assels and financial liabilities are offsel and the nel amount is reparted in the batance sheet if there is a currently enforceahle legal right
to uffset the recognised amounts and there is an interition to seftle on a net basis, to realise the assels and seltle the liabilities simultaneously.

1.7 Impairment of financial assets
All financial assets except for those at FVTPL are subject to review for impairment at least at each reporting date to identify whether there is any
objeclive evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assels is impaired. Different criledia to determine impairment are appiied for each
category of financial assets,
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company spplies eipectad credit loss ("ECL") model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss for
linancial assels carred at amortised cost,
ECL is the weighled average of difference between all contraciual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all

the cash flows that the Campany expects lo receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate, with the respective risks of default occurring
as the weights. When estimaling the cash flows, the Company is required to consider —

All contraclual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and exiension) aver the expected Iife of the assels,
Cash flows from the sale of collateral heid or other credit enhancements thal are integral to the contractual terms.

Trade receivables

The Company assesses impairment based on expecled credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss, the
calculation of which is based on historical data, on the financial assets that are trade receivables or contract revenue receivables and all leass
receivables,

The Company wiiles off trade receivables after it is established beyond doubt thal the account is uncoliectible. Financia! assets that are writlen-off
are still subject to enforcement activity by the Comipany.

Other financial assets

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company defermines whether there has been a significant
increass in the credit risk since inilial recogeition. If the credit risk has not increas=d significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures
the loss allowance at an amaount equal to 12-manth expectad credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifelime expected credit losses,

When making this assessment, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the expecled life of the financial asset, To
make that sssessment, the Campany compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the balance sheet dale with the risk of a
default occuring on the financial assel as at the dale of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available
without undue cost or effort, that is indicalive of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. The Company assumes thal the credit
risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is defermined to have low credit risk at the
balance sheet date.

1.6 Impairment of non-financial assets
For impairment assessment purposes, sssels are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are largely independent cash inflaws (cash
generaling unils). As a result, some assels are tesled individually for impairment and some are tesled at cash-generaling unit level,

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whother there Is any indication based on intermal/esternal factors, that an asset may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, the Company eslimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the assel or the
recoverable amount of the cash generaling unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its
recoverable amount and the reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the stalement of profit and loss. If, at the reparting
date there is an indication that a previcusly assessad impairment less no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessad which is the higher
of fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use and the assel is reflecled at the recoverable amoiint subject to a maximum of depreciated
historical cosl. Impairment losses previously recognised are accordingly reversed in the slalement of profit and loss.

To detenmine value-in-uss, management estimales expected future cash flows from each cash-generaling unit and delermines a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows. The dala used for impairment tesling pracedures are directly linked to the
Company's latest approved budget, adivsted as necessary to exclude the effects of futire re-organisations and asset enhancements. Discount
factors are delermined individually for each cash-generaling unit and reflect current market assessment of the time value of money and assel-
specific risk factors,
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt, Ltd.
CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022

1.90 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised anly when there is a present obligalion, as a result of past evenls, it is probable that an outflow of resources embaodying
economic benefits will be required to setile the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting
dale. These eslimales are reviewed at each repurling date and adjusted to refiect the current best estimales. If the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are discounted to reflerct its present value using a eurrent pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. When provisions are discounted, the increass in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost,

Cantingenl liability is disclosed for:

Peossible abligalions which will be confirmed only by future evenis not wholly within the conirol of the Company; or

Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a
refiable eslimale of the amount of the ohligation cannot be made.

Gontingent assets are not recognised. However, when inflow of economic benefils is probable, related asset is disclosed.

1.10 Operating expenses
Operaling expenses are recognised in the standalone stalement of profit or loss upon utilisation of the service or as incurred,

1.11 Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the nel profit or loss for the period atlributable to equity sharehoiders (afler deducting
aftributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity
shares oulstanding during the period is adjusted for evenls including a bonus issue if any.

For the purpose of cainulating diluted earmings per share, the net profit or loss for the periad attributable to equity shareholde:s and the weighled
average number of shares outslanding diring the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.,

1.12 Taxes

Current income-tax
Current income-tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recavered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax
rates and tax laws used lo compute the amount are those that are enacled or substantively enacted in India, at the reporting date,

Current income-tax relating to iterms recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or
in equity). Current tax items are recogrised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OC| or directly in equity. Management periodically
evaluales posilions taken in the fax returns with respect to situalions in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and
estabiishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided Using the liabllity methad on temporary differences between the tax bases of assels and liabllities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred fax liabililies are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assels are recognised for all deducible temporary
differences and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assels are recognised to the extent thal it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, Deferred
tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacled at the balance sheet date. The carrying amount of
deferred lax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet dale and derecognized to the extent it is no longer probable that sufficient future taxable
profits will be available against which such deferred tax assels can be realized.

Deferred tax relaling to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehansive income or in
equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OC| or directly in equity.

Deferred lax assels and deferred tax liahifties are offsel if a legally enfurceable right exists to sel off current lax assels against current lax
liabiliies and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable enlity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum Aiternate Tax (MAT') credit is recognized as an assel only when and to the extent it is probable that the Company will pay normal
incorme Lax during the specified period. In the year in which MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an assel, the said asset is created by
way of a credit to the Stalement of profit and loss and presented as MAT credit entilement. The Company reviews the same at each balance
sheet dale and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit enlitlement to the extent it is not probable thal the Company will pay normal
income tax during the specified period.

1.13 Employee benefits
The Company provides post-employment benefils through various defined conlribution and defined benefit plans:
Defined contribution plans
The Company's canlribulion to provident fund and pension fund is considered as defined conlribution plan and is charged as an expense as they
fall due based on the amount of contribution required to he made and when services are rendered by the employeses. The Company has no legal
or conslructive obligation to pay contributian in addition {o its fixed contribution,

Delined benefit plans

The defined benefit plans sponsored by the Campany define the amount of the benefil that an employee will receive on completion of services by
reference to length of service and last drawn salary. The legal abligation for any benefils remains with the Cormpany.
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CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022

1.15

1.16

Gralulty is post-smployment berelit and is in the nature of a defined benefit plan. The liability recognised in the financial stalements in respect of
graluity is the present value of the defined benefit obligalion at the reporting dale, together with adjusiments for unrecognised acluarial gains or
losses and past service costs. The defined benefit obligation is calculated at or near the reporting date by an independent actuary using the
projected unit credit methad.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from pas! experience.and changes in acluarial assumplions are crediled or charged to the slalement of QC| in
the year in which such gains or josses are determined,

Other long-term employee benefiis

Liability in respect of compensated abserces becoming due or expected to be availed more than one year after the balance sheet dale is
estimated on the basis of an actuarial valuation performed by an independent acluary using the projected unit credit mathod,

Short-term employee benefils

All emplayee benefits payahle whally within twelve months of rendering services (such as, salaries, wages, short-term compensaled absences,
pedormance incenlives, expected cost of bonus, ex-gralia, elc ) are classified as short-term employee benefils. Expense in respect of short-term
employee benefits is recognised on the basis of the amount paid or payable for the period during which services are rendered by the empioyee.

Tesmination benefits

Termination benefils are recognised as an 2xpense in the period in which they are incurred. The Company shall recognise a liability and expense
for termination benefils at the earlier of the following dates:

when the enlity can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

when the enlity recognises costs fora restructuring that is within the scope of Ind AS 37 and Involves the payment of lerminalion benefits,

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature,
any deferrals or accruals of past or fulure operaling cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses sssocialed with investing or
financing cash flows. The cash flows from operaling, invesling and financing aclivities of the Company are segregaled. Cash and Cash
Equivatents for the purposes of cash flow slatement comprise cash at bank and on hand and bank deposit with banks where original maturity is
three months or less,

Inventories

Inventary comprises of traded goods and is measured at lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost includes cost of purchcse and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition, measured by applying the FIFO method.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary enurse of business loss eslimated cosls of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale,

Revenue recognition

The five siep model of Ind AS 115 - 'Revenue from Conlracts from Customers' is used to delermine whelher revenue should be recognised at a
pointin time or over time, and at what amount is as betow:

* Step 11 ldentify the contract with the customer

+ Step 2: Idenlify the performance obligalions in the conlract

* Step 3: Determing the transaction price

* Step 4: Allocate the lransaction prics to the performance obligations

* Step 5: Recognise revenue when (ar as) the entity salisfies a peformance obligation,

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of contral of promised goods or services lo customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the
Company expects fo receive in exchange for those producis or services,

- Revenue from the sale of goods is recognizad at the point in time when control is transferred to the custamer (usually on dispalch of the goods
from the faclory) which coincides with the performance obligation under the contract with the cuslomer,

- Revenue from services is recognized in accordance with the terms of contract when the sarvices are rendered and the related costs are
inourred,

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideralion, adjusted for discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any,
as specified in the contract with the cuslomer,

Revenue also exciudes goods and service tax (GST) collected from cusiomers, since GST not received by the Company on its own account,
Rather, it is collected tax on value added to the commodity/services by the seller, on behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not
economic benefils flowing to the Company. Accardingly, it is excluded from revenue. Revenue from the sale of goods is net of returns,

Other income

Other income is comprised primarily of interest income, exchange gainfloss on translation of other assets and liabilities.

Interest
Interest income is recognised as and when due on the time proportion basis by using effective interest method. Interest income is included under
the head "olher income” in the standalone statement of profit and loss.

(This space has been intentionally lefi blank)
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd.

CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022
1.18 Leases

1.19

The Company as a lessee

The Company's leass gsset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The Company assesses whether a conlract conlains a
lease, at inceplion of a contracl. A contract is, or conlaing, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset fora
period of time in exchange for consideration, To assess whether a conlract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the
Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (i) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits
from use of the asset through the periad of the leasa and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the dale of commeancement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease
arrangements in which il is a lesses, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (shart-term leases) and low value leases. For thesa
short-term and low value leases, the Campany recognizes the leass payments as an operaling expense on a siraight-line basis over the term of
the lease.

Cerlain lease armangements includes the options to extend or terminale the lease before the end of the lease term, ROU assels and lease
liabiliies includes these aptions when it is reasonably cerdain thal they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the inilial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease paymenls
made at or prior to the commencement dale of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives, They are subsequently measured
at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assels are amartised from the commencement date on a slraight-line bas’s over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the
underlying assel. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever evenls or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amounls may not be recoverable,

The lease lisbility is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The leass payments are discounted
using the incremental borrowing rates. Lease liabitities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the
Campany changes its assessment as to whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asse! have been separately presented in the slandalone Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as
financing cash flows.

The Company as a lessor
Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating leass, Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the lesses, the conlract is classified as a finance lease, All other leases are classified as operaling leases.

For operaling leases, rental income is recogaized on a siraight line bas’s over the term of the relevant leasa.

Segment reporting

Operating segmenis are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operaling decision maker, The Company
operales in a single segment of production of pharmaceulicals and relevant disciosure requirementls as per Ind AS 108 "Oreraling Ssgments”
have been disclosed by the Company under note no 46.

The board of directars of the Company has been identifed as being the chief operaling decision maker by the management of the Company.

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA)

The Company presents EBITDA in the slatement of profit and loss; this is not specifically required by Ind AS 1 or defined under Ind AS. Schedule
lll to the Act allows companies to present ling items, sub-line items and sub-lolals {o be presented as an addition or substitution on the facs of the
financial statemenls when such presenlation is refevanl to an understanding of the company's financial position or performance or to cater to
indusiry/ sector-specific disclosure requirements or when required for compliance with the amendments to the Act or under Ind AS.

Measurement of EBITDA

Accardingly, the Company has elected to present earnings before inlerest, tax, depreciation and amartization ('EBITDA') as a separate line item
on the face of the statement of profit and loss. The Company measures EBITDA on the basis of profit/ {loss). In its measurement, the Company
does not include depreciation and amortisation eupense, finance costs and lax expense.
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd,
CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616

Summary of significant accounting policies and other ex

(All amounis in T uniess otherwise Stated)

2a. Property, plant and equipment

planatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022

Property, plant and equipment

Particulars
Furniture and Right of
T T Office equipment Computers Total use (ROU) assets
fittings

Gross Block
Balance as at 1 April 2020 2,962,655 1,976,212 2,906,548 7,845,415 19,926,093
Additions 59,571 167,069 146,302 372,942 -
Transition on account of Ind AS 116 (refer
note 50) -
Disposals/ adjustmenis
Termination of Lease = - - _ 6,421,404
Balance as at 31 March 2021/ 1 April 2021 3,022,226 2,143,281 3,052,850 8,218,357 13,504,689
Additions 270,190 127,204 549,000 946,394 -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 3,292,416 2,270,485 3,601,850 9,164,751 13,504,689
Accumlated depreciation
Balance as at 1 April 2020 406,471 608,259 889,105 1,903,835 3,025,424
Charge for the year 283535 387,847 651,614 1,322,996 2,541,625
Termination of lease - = 4 " 720,756
Balance as at 1 April 2021 690,006 996,106 1,540,719 3,226,831 4,846,293
Charge for the year 290,506 432,178 29,028 1,251,712 2,541,625
Balance as at 31 March 2022 980,512 1,428,284 2,069,747 4,478,543 7,387,918
Net block
As at 31 March 2021 2,332,220 1,147,175 1,512,131 4,991,526 8,658,396
As at 31 March 2022 2,311,904 842,201 1,532,103 4,656,208 6,116,771

Note

1.The agoregale depreciation expense on right of use{ROWU) assets

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd.

CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amoaunts in ¥ uniess otherwise staled)

3. Intangible assets

Particulars Brands Software license Total
Itrademarks

Gross carrying value

Opening balance as at 1 April 2020 234,000 1,458,359 1,692,359
Additions during the year - 2,448,725 2,448,725
Closing balance as at 31 March 2021/ 1 April 2021 234,000 3,907,084 4,141,084
Additions during the year - - -
Closing balance as at 31 March 2022 234,000 3,907,084 4,141,084
Amortisation

Accumulated as at 1 April 2020 88,064 422,382 510,446
Charge for the year 46,800 592,075 638,875
Balance as on 31 March 2021/ 1 April 2021 134,864 1,014,457 1,149,321
Charge for the year 46,800 781,416 828,216
Balance as on 31 March 2022 181,664 1,795,874 1,977,538
Net carrying value

As at 31 March 2021 99,136 2,892 626 2,991,762
As at 31 March 2022 52,336 2,111,210 2,163,546

4. Intangible asset under development

Particulars Amount

As at 1 April 2020 -
Add: Additions during the year -
Less: Capitalised during the year -
As at 31 March 2021/ 1 April 2021 -

Add: Additions during the year 174,000
Less: Capitalised during the year -
As at 31 March 2022 174,000

Ageing of intangible asset under development
The table below analyse the intangible asset under development ageing:

Ageing
Particular Less than 1 year Total
SAP Installation under progress 174,000 174,000

174,000 174,000

(This space has been inlentianally left blank)
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd.
CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022

(All amounts in ¥ unless otherwise slated)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

5. Investments

Investment in subsidiary

Unquoted, trade (measured at cost)
Dhanwantri Vedaresearch LLP

Name of the partners and share of profit/ capital - Sarvagunausdhi Pvt, Ltd. (90%) &

Ms. Arushi Jain (9.98%)
Total Capilal of firm-Rs.1 Lakhs

Adgregaie amount of unquoted investments

6. Other financial assets (Non-current)

Secuiily deposiis

“pledged with government authorilies and others.

7. Non-current tax assets

Advance income-tax (net of provision)

8. Other non-current assets

Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid expensss

9. Inventories

{mode of valuation refer note 1.15 on inventories)

Stock in trade (including GIT)

90,000 90,000
90,000 90,000
934,290 922,189
934,290 922,189
1,127,231 1,600,650
1,127,231 1,600,650
79,857 -
79,857 -
37,980,355 56,590,411
37,980,355 58,590,411

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd.
CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022

(All amounts in ¥ unless otherwise staled)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

10. Trade receivables

Trade receivables considered good (unsecured)
Trade receivables-credit impaired

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses

11. Cash and bank balances

11a. Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with scheduled banks

in current accounts

in deposit accounts with original malurity of less than 3 months
Cash on hand

11b. Other bank balances

Deposils with original maturily of more than 3 months and remaining
malurirty of less than 12 monlhs

12. Other financial assets

Unsecured, considered good

Staff advance

13. Other current assets

Unsecured, considered good
Advance to suppliers

Prepaid expenses

Balance with statutory autharities

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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161,690,667 17,487 666
1,997 564 -
163,688,230 17,487,666
1,997,564 -
161,690,667 17,487,666
23,581,830 10,048,791

- 2,500,000
109,684 22,901
23,691,514 12,571,692
43,984 584 38,670,834
43,984,584 38,670,834
169,851 37,800
169,851 37,800
1,533,903 1,815,532
1,722,743 67,579
15,579,325 29,280,940
18,835,971 31,164,052
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd.

CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in T unless olherwise slaled)

¢ As at As at
rticul.

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

14. Equity share capital

Authorised

10,000(10,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each 100,000 100,000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

10,000(10,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/-sach

[the enlire subscribed capital is heid by Holding Company and its nominees] 100,000 100,000
100,000 100,000

14.1 Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Particulars As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
No. of shares Rs, No. of shares Rs.
At the beginning / end of the year 10,000 100,000 10,000 100,000

14.2 Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having face value of T 10 per share. Each equity sharsholder is enlitied to one vole per

share.
In the event of winding up of the Company, the equity shareholders shall be entitled to be repaid remaining assets of the Company, after

distribution of all preferential amounts, in the ratio of the amount of capital paid upon such equity shares.

14.3 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company*

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Name of shareholder — -
No. of shares % Holding No. of shares % Holding
Akums Drugs & Pharmaceulicals Ltd & its 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00

nominees

# promoters of the Company. There has been no charge during the year in the number of shares held by them from the preceding year

*As per records of the Company, including its register of sharehoiders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding
beneficial interest, the ahove shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares,

14.4  No shares have been issued as bonus shares or issued for consideration other than cash or bought back during the period of five years
immedialely preceding the reporting date.

14.5 No shares have been reserved for issue under options,

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt, Ltd.

CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in  unless otherwise stated)

- As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
15. Other equity
(a) Retained earnings

Baiance as per lasl financial stalements (317.603,086) (253,306,201)

Add: Profit/ (loss) for the year (45,420,711) (64,522,976)

Add: Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

- Remesurement of defined benefit plans 840,659 226,091

Balance as at end of the year (362,183,138) (317,603,086)

Nature of reserves

The descriplion of nalure and purposs of each of the above resarve within equity is as under;

1.Retained earnings :
Retained earnings are the profils that the Company has earned fill date and not dislributed. Relained earnings is a free reserve available to the
Company and includes actuarial gain/ loss arising on account of defined benefit plan.

16. Borrowings-Non Current

Unsecured loan
Loan from Holding Company 410,000,000 380,000,000

410,000,000 380,000,000

Note:

The above unsecured loan has been take from Hoilding company for meeting its working capital requirements. The loan of Rs. 3800 [acs is
interest free while the additional loan taken of Rs. 300 lakhs carries an interest rate of 7% p.a.. Subsequent to balance sheet date, the entire
amount is subject to inlerest as would be agreed wilhin the parties

17. Financial liabilities

Security deposit received
from cuslomers 11,721,440 10,913,000

11,721,440 10,913,000

(This space has been inlentionally left blank)

Nt

Page 18



Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd.
CIN - U51909DL.2017PTC324616

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022

(All amounts in ¥ unless otherwise staled)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

18. Provisions - Non-current
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity (refer note 33)
Compensated absences (refei note 33)

19. Trade payables
Tatal oulstanding duss of micro and small enterprises (ref note 41): and
Total outstanding dues of creditars other than micro and small enterprises

Refer nole 36 for disclosure in respect of ageing of the above payables,

20. Other financial liabilities

Employee payables

21. Other current liabilities
Advance from customers
Statutory dues payable

22. Provisions - Current
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity (refer nole 33)
Compensated absences (refer note 33)

(This space has heen intentionally lefl biank)
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1,271,446 1,441,399
925,904 1,192,485
2,197,350 2,633,884
646,917 20,772
222,031,425 80,564,193
222,678,342 80,584,965
7,348,259 7,515,615
7,348,259 7,515,615
666,851 384,430
1,415,517 3,368,550
2,102,368 3,752,980
2,738 3,324
108,453 80,637
111,191 83,961




Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd.
CIN - U51909DL2017PTC 224615

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022

(All amounts in 3 uniess otherwise slated)

Particulars

Year ended
31 March 2022

Year ended
31 March 2021

23, Revenue from operations

Sale of finished products
Supply of services

Refer Note 35 in terims of disclosures required under Ind AS 115

24. Other income

Interest income on:

fixed deposits

Inferest -Other

Interest Income on Right of Use Assets
Gain on terminalion of leasa
Liabiltizs not payable! writienaff
Miscellaneous income

25. Change in invenlory of stock in trade

Opening stock
tock in trade

Less: Closing stock
Stork in trade

Charge ininventory of slock in trade {A-B)

26. Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contributions to provident and other funds (refer note 33)
Staff welfare expense

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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438,656,631 89,870,882
12,000,000 12,000,000
450,656,631 101,870,882
2,248 450 2,307,260

218,079 -
76,801 68,836
- 288,015

127,847 -
1,725,544 3,995,495
4,396,721 6,659,605
58,590,411 63,069,706
58,590,411 63,069,706
37,980,355 58,590,411
37,980,355 58,590,411
20,610,055 4,479,295
71,691,266 59,169,692
2,388 600 1,614,400
607,493 510,861
74,687,359 61,294,952
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt, Ltd.

CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616

Summary of significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in ¥ unioss otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
i 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Particulars .
27. Other expenses
Power and fuel 591,643 588,553
Rent 3,116,693 3,579,575
General repairs & mainlenance 4,686,264 1,615,593
Insurance 279,965 581,054
Printing and slationery 169,445 204,995
Travelling expense 8,912 858 4,209,400
Conveyance 2,149,195 1,696 577
Fees and subscription 168,071 81,714
Legal and professional expenses 376.900 163,000
Telephone expenses 358,872 417 907
Postage charges 1,563,221 908,922
Security expenses 349,729 355,407
Payment to auditors (refer nole 32) 25 000 25,000
Bad debts wrillen off 1,815 888 -
Provision for expectad credit loss on trade receivahles 1,997 564 -
Freight and carage outward 3,855 366 2,097,724
Cammission on sales 183,515 811,453
Assels Wrilten off 3,665,364 -
Selling and dislribution expenses 20,781,094 12,626,472
Direclor sitting fees t 16,000 16,000
Bank charges 307,311 189,793
Staff recruitment 309,037 430,048
Miscellaneous expenses 2,569 604 3,661,261
58,448,686 34,269,453
28. Finance costs
Interest expense on lease liability 972,434 1,250,318
Interest on unsecured loan from holding Company 5,763 -
978,187 1,250,318
29, Depreciation and amortisation expense
Deprecialion on property, plant and equipment 1,251,712 1,322,996
Amortisalion of right-of-use assets (refer note 42) 2,541,625 2,541,625
Amortisalion of intangible assets 28,216 638,875

4,621,553 4,503,496
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt, Ltd.
CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022

(All amounts in ¥ unless atherwise Stated)

30 Earning per equity share (EPS)

Profit/ (loss) atiributable to equity shareholders ]

Tatal number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year

Weighied average number of equily shares in calculaling basic and diluted EPS
Nominal value per share )

Basic and diluted EPS (%)

31 Capital commitment

Capilal commitment (net of advances)

32 Payment to auditor
(a) as auditor

33 Employees benefits
A Defined contribution plan

Year ended
31 March 2022

Year ended
31 March 2021

The amount recognised as expense towards contribution to defined contribution plans for the year is as

Company's conlribution to Provident Fund
Company's contribution to Employses' State Insurance Scheme

B Defined benefit plan - Graluity

(i) Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year

Non-current
Current

(i) Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance

Present value of the obligation as at the beginning of the year

Service cosl

Interest cost

Benefils paid

Actuarial gain/ (loss) re ognised during the year in other comprehensive income
Present value of the obligation as at end of the year

(i) Expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss consists of:

Service caost
Interest cost

Net impact on profit before tax
Actuarial gain/ (loss} recognised during the year in olher comprehensive income
Amount recognised in total comprehensive income

(45,420,711) (64,296,885)
10,000 10,000
10,000 10,000
10 10
(4,542.07) (6,429.69)
1,566,000 -
25,000 25,000
25,000 25,000
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
2,127,835 1,447 962
260,765 166,438
2,388,600 1,614,400
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
1,271,446 1,441,209
2,738 3.324
1,274,184 1,444,723
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
1,444,723 764,559
684,885 854,341
98,097 51,914
(112,862) -
(840 659) (226,001)
1,274,184 1,444,723
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
684,885 854,341
98.097 51,914
782,982 906,255
840,659 226,091
1,623,641 1,132,346
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Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd.
CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amounts in T uniess otherwise staied)

(iv) Breakup of actuarial gain/(loss):
Actuarial gain/ (loss) from changs in demagrapic assumplion

Acluarial gain/ (loss) from change in finaneial assumption (69,429) -
Actuarial gain/ (loss) from experience adjustment (771,230) (226,091)
Total actuarial gain/ (loss) (840,659) (226,091)
(v) Change in fair value of plan assets
There are no plan assets against the aforesaid liability. Therefore, the return of change in fair value of plan assets is not given,
(vi) Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate (per annum) 7.18% 6.79%
Future salary increase (per annum) 5.50% 550%
Withdrawal rate

Up ta 30 Years 3.00% 3.00%

From 31 to 44 years 2.00% 2.00%

Above 44 years 1.00% 1.00%
Retirement age 58 years 58 years
Mortality rate 100% of IALM 100% of IALM

(2012-14) (2012-14)
Average future service (in years) 19.32 years 18.22 years
Notes:

- The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yield of Indian Government bonds as at the batance sheat date for the estimaled
terms of abligations.

- The estimatas of future salary increases considered takss into account the Infiation, seniority, promation and other relevant factors.

(vii) Sensitivity analysis for gratuity liability Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Impact of change in discount rate :

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 1,274,184 1,444,723
- Impact due to increase of 0.5 % A (94,377) (114,798)
- Impact due to decrease of 0.5 % 104,596 128,363
Impact of change in salary increase

Present value of obligetion at the end of the year 1,274,184 1,444,723
- Impact due to increase of 0.5 % 105,826 129,370
- Impact due to decrease of 0.5 % (96,232) (116.638)

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change an assumplion while hoiding all other assumplions constant, In practic=, this is unlikely
to occur and changes in some of the assumplions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defind benefit abligation to
significant actuarial assumplions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation caiculated with the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting period) has been appiied which was appiied while caiculating the defined benefit obligation liability
recognised in the balance sheet,

(vii) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation (discounted) As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Within next 12 months 2,738 3,324
Belween 1-5 years ; 151,111 191,2
Beyond 5 years 1,120,335 1,250,105

C Coumpensated absences
Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expectad to be availed within one year from the balance sheet date is
recognised on the basis of undiscounted value of eslimated amount required to be paid or estimated value of benefits expected to be
availed by the employees, Liability in respect of compensaled absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one year afler
the balance sheet dale is estimated on the basis of an actuarial valualion performed by an independent actuary using the projected unit
credit method. Remeasurement as a result of experience adjustments and changes in the actuarial assumplion are recognised in the
standalone siatement of profit and loss,
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34 Related party disclosures
In accordance with Ind AS-24 on related party disclosures where control exist and where transaclions in ordinary course of business have
taken place and descriplion of the relationships as identified and cerlified by the management are as follows:

a) Holding Company
-Akums Drugs and Pharmaceutical Lid,

b) Entity of Holding Company’ group(Fellow Subsidiaries)
-Amazing Research Laboratories Limited
-Avha Lilesciences Private Limiled
-Deloure Lifesciences Limited
-Maiik Lifesciences Private Limited
-Maxcure Nutravedics Limited
-May and Baker Pharmaceulicals Limiled
-Nicholas Healthcare Limited
-Plenteous Pharmaceuticals Limited
-Pure and Cure Healthcare Private Limited
-Akums Health & Education Society
-Akums Foundation
-Akumeniis Healthcare Ltd.

-Meditiox Digilal Solutions Private Lirmited
~Akuris Healthcare Limited

-Akums Lifesciences Ltd.

-Upadhrish Reserchem LLP

c) Entity of Holding Cbmpany‘ group( i.e. related to Fellow Subsidiary)
-Medibox Digital Solution (P) Ltd.

d) Key managerial personnel(KMP) of Parent Company and their relatives
-Mr, Sanjeev Jain
-Mr. D.C Jain
-Ms. Arushi Jain

e) List of key managerial personnel (KMPs) of the Company

Other Direclors of the Company: -
Mr. Jaswant Singh (resigned on 03.01.2022), Binod Kumar Yadav (appoint on 03 01.2022) and Ms. Rashmi Gupla
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I

{a)

Summary of related party transactions-

Particulars

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Transactions during the year

Sales of goods and others

Akums Drugs and Pharmaceulicals Limiled 546,571 1,005,325
Amazing Research Laboratories Limited - 3,927
AVHA Lifesciences Private Limiled 11,067 80,610
Akums Healthcare Liited 46,413 -
Nichoias Healthcare Limited 42,141 60638 -
Maxcure Nulravedics Limited 30,138 56,821
Malik Lifesciences Privale Limiled 151,142 83,077
May and Baker Pharmaceuticals Limiled 3,665 =
Pienleous Pharmaceulicals Limiled 2,152,134 1,103
Pure and Cure Healthcare Private Limiled 4,502,241 2,103,783
Akums Foundalion 396,402 7.620
Upadhiish Reserchem LLP 11,778 12,415
Barrough Welcome Pharmcia Put, Ltd. 13,811,155 -
Akums Heath and Educalion Society 1,736,317 61,018
Akums Lifesciences Limiled 8,665 20,585
Expenses received
May and Backer Pharmaceuticais Limiled - 1,235
Supply of Services
May and Baker Pharmaceuticals Limiled 12,000,000 12,000,000
Purchase of goods and others
Akums Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Limiled 42,945,965 16,434,156
AVHA Lifesciznces Privale Limited 3,491,265 513,491
Amazing Research Laboratories Limiled 195,343 45,304
Maxcure Nutravedics Liniled 3,964,756 2,396,658
May and Backer Pharmaceuticals Limited 1,679,946 297,474
Malik Lifesciences Private Limiled 18,274,050 2,566,161
Medibox Digital Solution Pyt. Ltd 18,904 -
Plenteous Pharmaceuticals Limiled 8,607,035 3,267,106
Nicholas Healthcare Limited 16,381,142 -
Akiimentis Healthcare Lid. 21,855 =
Pure and Cure Healthcare Privale Limited 171,665,914 27,544,000
Upadliish Reserchem LLP - 59,315
Interest Expense
Akums Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Limiled 5,753 -
Purchase of assets
Pure and Cure Healthcare Private Limiled - 38,447
Expense Reimbursment
Akums Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Limited 6,589,012 -
Pure and Cure Healthcare Privale Limited 147,762 -
May and Backer Pharmaceulicals Limited 27,600 -
Expenses paid
Akurmis Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Limited 1,325,000 1,533,717
Plenteous Phammaceuticals Limited 780 -
Pure and Cure Healthcare Private Limited 1,000 460,274
Malik Lifesciences Privale Limited - 124,925
May and Backer Pharmaceuficals Limited - 43,794
Maxcure Nutravedics Limited - 19,280
Plenteous Pharmaceuticals Limited - 1,800
- 463,029

Medibox Solufions Private Limited

(This space has been intentionally fefl biank)

Page 25




Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt, Ltd.

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year
ended 31 March 2022

(Al amounts in T uniess atherwise staled)

Il Summary of relaled party transactions-

Particulars 31 March 2622 31 March 2021
Remuneration paid*
Ms. Arushi Jain 3,500,000.00 6,000,000.00

Sitling fees

Mr. Jaswant Singh 6,000.00 8,000.00
Ms. Rashmi Gupla 8,000.00 8,000.00
Mr.Binod Kurnar 2,000.00 -

Professional charges 4
Mr. D.C. Jain 50,000.00 650,000.00

* Excluding the post employmeant benefits

(b) |Balance oulstanding at the year end

Inter-corporate loan given

Akums Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Lirited 410,000,000 380,000,000
Trade receivable

Akums Drugs and Phanmaceuticals Limited 151,240 237,319
AVHA Lifescisnces Private Limited - 12,622
Akums Heallhcare Limiled 8,997 -
Maxcure Nulravedics Lirsited 5,345 2,508
Malik Lifesciences Private Limited 13,657 9,301
May and Backer Pharmaceulicals Limited - 1,383
Pienteous Pharnmaceuticals Limiled - 1,236
Banough Welcome Pharmicia Pyt, Ltd. 16,425,428 -
Akums Health and education sociely 174 69,072
Pure and Cure Healthcare Private Limited 2,440,839 55,200
Akumis Lifesciencas Limied - 23,803
Akums Foundalion - 8,535

Trade payable

Akums Drugs and Pharmaceuoticals Limiled 29,491,854 24,018,057
Plenleous Pharmacedticals Limited 62,831 1,800,201
Nichotas Healthcare Limited 9,921,687 -

AVHA Lifesciences Private Limited - 574,535
Pure and Cure Healthcare Privale Limiled 151,036,511 44 589,805
Maxcure Nutravedics Limiled 2,392,352 2,608,311
Malik Lifesciences Privale Limited 18,673,733 3,026,915
Ainazing Rescarch Laboralories Limiled T 45,227 -

May and Baker Pharmaceuticals Limited 34,970 11,881
Akumenlis Healthcare Lid. 22824 -

Security deposit payable
Akums Drugs and Pharmiaceulicals Limiled 600,000 600,000

Other liabilities
Expense Payable
Meditiox Digital Solutions Private Limited - 106,899
Akums Drugs and Pharmaceaticals Lirited (Intecest - -

5,178
Payabie)
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35 Disclosure required under Ind AS 115 - Revenue from customers

A Disaggregation of revenue:

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Sale of products e
Revenue fram sale of goods - manufactured 438 658 631 89,870,882
Tesling charges 12,000,000 12,000,000
450,656,631 101,870,882
B Contract balances
The following table provides information ahout receivahles and contract liabilities from contract with cuslomers:
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Contract liabilities i
Advance received from customers 686,851
Total contract liabilities 686,851

Receivables
Trade receivables 161,690,667
Total receivables 161,690,667

384,430
384,430

17,487 666
17,487,666

Receivable is the right to consideration in & “hange for gaods or services transferred to the customer. Conlract liability is the entity's obligation to

transfer goods or services to a customer for which the enitity has received consideration from the customer in advance,

C  Significant changes in the contract liabitities balances during the year are as follows:

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Particulars Contract liabilities Contract liabilities
Advances from customers Advances from customers
Opening balance 284,430 539012
Addition during the year 686,851 384,433
Revenue recognised during the year 384,430 539,012
Closing balance 686,851 384,433

The amounls receivable from cuslomers become due after expiry of credit period which on an average is less than 30 days. There is no significant

financing component in any Lransaction with the customers,

The Company does not have any remiaining performance obligation as confracts enlered for sale of goods are for a shorter duration. There are no

coniracts for sale of services wherein, performance obligation is unsalisfied to which transaction price has been allocated.
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Page 27




Sarvagunaushdhi Pvt. Ltd.

CIN - U51909DL2017PTC324616

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amiounts in T uniess oftierwise stated)

36 Financial instruments
A Financial instruments by category
The carrying value of financial inslruments by categories were as follows:

Amortised cost
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Financial assets

Trade receivables 161,690,667 17,487,666
Cash and cash equivalents 23,691,514 12,571,692
Other bank balances 43,984 584 38,670,834
Other financial assets 1,104,142 959,989
Total financial assels 230,470,906 69,690,181
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 410,007,000 389,000,000
Trade payabies 222,678,342 80,584 965
Lease liabilities ’ 7,649,033 9,795,659
Other financial liahilities 19,069 599 18,428,615
Finanacial laibilities carried at fair value

Total financial liabilities 659,397,074 488,809,239

The carrying amount of trade receivables, trade payables, capilal creditors and cash and cash equivalenl are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to
short-term in nature,
The carrying value of the amortised financial sssels and liabilities approximate to the fair vaiue on the respeclive reporting dates. Invesiments are carried at cost per
Ind AS 27.

B. Fair values hierarchy
Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value in the standaione financial stalements and are grouped into three Levels of a fair value hierarchy.
The thiee Levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

The categories used are as follows:

Level 1: Quoled prices (unadjusled) for identical instruments in an aclive markel,

Level 2: Directly (i e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) abservable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs; and
Level 3: Inputs which are nol based on observabie market data (unobservahle inputs).

B.1 Financial liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements
There is no financial assetsfiabilities carried at fair value
Financial risk management
Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise burmowings, trade payables and olher payabies. The main purpose of these financial lisbilities is fo finance the
Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets include loans, investments, trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents and other
financial assets, :
The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The Company's management oversees the management of these risks and also ensure that
the Company's financial risk activilies are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are idenlified, measured and managed in
accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives,
The Buard of Direclors reviews and agrees palicies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below:
Financial risk factors
The Company's activities expose it to a variely of financial risks:
a) Market risk
b) Credit risk
c) Liquidity risk
The primary market risk to the Company is foreign exchange risk. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristic of each
customer and the concentration of risk from the top few customers, Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet
commitmenls associaled with financial instruments that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset, Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a
financial asset quickly at closs to its fair value.

(This space has been intertionally left blank)
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(a) Market risk
(i) Foreign currency risk
There is no foreign currency transaction during the year

(i) Interest rate risk

The enlity's policy is to minimise interesl rate cash flow risk exposures on long-term financing. As on 31 March 2020, the enlity is exposed to changes in market
interest rates through bank borrowings at variable interest rates,

The enlity's investmenls in Fixed Deposils all pay fixad interest rates.

Interest rale risk exposure
Below is the overall exposure of the entity to interest rate risk;
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Variable rate borrowing  Other Than Akums - =
Fixed rate borrowing Loan From Akums 410,000,000 380,000,000
Total borrowings 410,000,000 380,000,000
Sensitivity

Since theie is no variable rate burrowing, the company is not sxposed to the risk owing to change in the interest rates,

(b) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counterparly fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by investments
in cash and cash equivalenls, trade receivables and other financial assels measured at amortised cost. The Company conlinuously monitors defaults of customers
and other counterparties and incorporates this infarmation into its credit risk controls.

(i} Credit risk management

The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit raling system. Intermal credit rating is performed for each ciass of financial instruments
with different characteristics, The Company assigns the following credit ratings to each class of financial assels based on the assumplions, inputs and faclors
specilic to the class of financial assels.

The Company assesses and manages credit risk hased on infernal cradit raling system. Intemal credit raling is performed for each class of financial instruments
with different characleristics, The Company assigns the following credit ralings to each class of financial assets based on the assumptions, inputs and factors
specilic to the class of linancial assels.

(i) Low credit risk

(i) Moderale credit risk

(iii) High credit risk

Based on business envirenmenl in which the Cormpany operates, a default on a financial asset is considered when the counter party fails to make payments within
the agreed time period as per contract. Loss rates refiecting defaults are based on actual credit joss experience and considering differences between current and
historical economic conditions,

Assels are witlen off when there is no reasonable expeciation of recavery, such as a deblor declaring bankruplcy or a litigation decided against the Company. The
Company conlinues to engage with parties whose balances are written off and atlempts to enforce repayment. Recoveries made are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss,

The Company provides for expected credit loss based on the following:
Basis of categorisation Asset class exposed to credit risk Provision for expected credit loss
Low credit risk Loans, Cash and cash equivalents, financial assets[12 month expecied credit loss

moasured at amortised cost

Maderate credit risk Trade receivables Trade receivabies - Life time expecled credit Joss
High credit risk Trade receivable Trade receivables - Life time expected credit loss or
specific provision whichever is higher

Financial assets that expose the antity to credit risk —
31 March 2022

Particulars Estimated gross Expected Carrying amount net of impairment
carrying amount at default credit losses provision

Low credit risk

Cash and cash equivalents 23,691,514 - 23,691,514
Other bank balances 43,984 584 - 43,084 584
Trade receivahles 163,688 230 1,997 564 161,690,667
Other financial assels 1,104,142 - 1,104,142
Total 232,468,470 1,997,564 230,470,906
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31 March 2021

Particulars

Low credit risk

Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances
Trade receivables

Other financial assels

Total

Estimated gross Expected Carrying amount net of impairment
carrying amount at default credit losses provision

12,571,662 - 12,571,692

38,670,834 - 38,670,834

17,487 666 - 17,487 666

959,989 - 959,989

69,690,181 - 69,690,181

(i) Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach

As at 31 March 2022

Gross carrying

% of expected  Allowance for

Carrying amount

amount credit losses expected credit net of loss

losses allowance
Less than 6 monihs 155,679,172 0.10% 160,639 155,518,533
6 months - 1 years 3,002,224 2.80% 866,727 3,005,497
More than 1 years 6,732,721 52.97% 3,566,084 3,166,637
Total 165,504,117 3,813,450 161,690,667

As at 31 March 2021

Gross carrying
amount

Allowance for
expected credit
losses

% of expected
credit losses

Carrying amount
net of loss
allowance

Less than 6 monlhs
6 months - 1 years
More than 1 years
More than 1 years
Total

Reconciliation of loss provision — Trade receivables

10,555,118
6,932,543

0.00% ) -

10,555,118
6,932,548

17,487,666

17,487,666

Particulars

Tofal

Loss allowance on 1 April 2020
Changes in provision

Loss allowance on 31 March 2021
Changes in provision

Loss allowance on 31 March 2022

Trade receivables ageing

The table below analyse the oulstanding trade receivables:

31 March 2022

3,813,450
3,813,450

Particulars

Qutstanding for the following periods from due date of payment

Not yet due

Less than 1
year

1-2 years

More tha~ 3
years

2-3 years

Total

(i) TJndFspnlt‘d trade receivables- considered goot

(i) Undispuled trade receivables- which have
significant increase in credit risk

(i) Undisputed trade receivables- credit impaired

(iv) Disputed trade receivables- considered good

(v) Disputed trade receivables- which have
significan increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed trade receivables- credit impaired

61,201,004

741,654

97,570,393

(247,366)

(3.568,084)

5,997,066 =

165,504,117

(3,813,450)

61,201,004

97,323,027 (2.824,430)

5,991,066 -

161,690,667

31 March 2021

Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment

Particulars

Not yet due

Less than 1
year

1-2 years

More than 3
years

2-3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed trade receivables- considered goor

(i) Undispiled trade receivables- which have
significant increase in credit risk

(iil) Undisputed trade receivables- credit impaired

(iv) Disputed trade receivables- cansidered good

(v) Dispuled trade receivables- which have
significant increass in credit risk

vi) Disputed trade receivables- credit impaired
f |

17,487 666 =

17,487 666

17,487 6ii -

17,487,666
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{c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the enlity will encourter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are saltled by delivering cash or
another financial assel, The entity's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufiicient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they
are due.

Management manitoes rolling forecasts of the enlily's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows, The entity takes into
account the liquidity of the market in which the enlity operates.

Financing arrangements
The Company has only taken lozan from holding company.

Maturities of financial liabilities
The tables below analyse the entity’s financial liahiiities into relevant maturity entiting's based on their contractual maturities.

31 March 2022

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-5years More than 5 Total
years

Non-derivatives )
Boirowings - 410,000,000 @ 410,000,000
Trade payable 222,678,342 - - 222,678,342
Leasz liabilities 2475684 5,173,339 - 7,649,033
Other financial liabilities 7,248,259 11,721,440 - 19,069 699
Total 232,502,295 426,894,779 - 659,397,074

31 March 2021

Particulars . Less than 1 year 1-5years More than 5 Total
years
Non-derivatives
Borruwings - 380,000,000 - 380,000,000
Trade payable 80,584,965 - - 80,584 965
Leassz liabilities 2,146 625 7,649,033 - 9,795,659
Other financial liabilities 7,515,615 10,913,000 - 18,428 615
Total 90,247,206 398,562,033 - 488,809,239
Trade payables ageing
The table below analyse the oulstanding trade payables:
31 March 2022
Particulars Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment
Not yet due Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
year years
MSME 250,764 396,154 - - - 646,917
Others 108,787,951 112,775,590 467,874 - - 222,031,425
Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
Dispuled dues - Others - - - - - -
Unbilled dues =
109,038,725 113,171,743 467,874 - - 222,678,342
31 liarch 2021
Particulars Quitstanding for the following periods from due date of payments
Not yet due Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
year years
MSME 20,772 - - - - 20,772
Qthers 16,012,022 64,552,171 - - S 80,564,193
Disputed dues - MSME - - B - - -
Dispuled dues - Others - - & i . ”
Unbilled dues -
16,032,794 64,552,171 - - - 80,584,965
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37 Taxes.
Income tax expense in the stalement of profit and loss comprises: -
Particulars . Year ended Year ended
31 March 2922 31 March 2021
Current taxes

-on profit and loss
-tax for earlier years
Total
Deferred taxes
Tax expense

(a) Current tax

a) Reconciliation of tax expense applicable to profit before tax at the latest slatutory enacted tax rate

in India to income tax expense reported is as follows:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Profit before income taxes (45,420,711) (64,522,976)
Income tax using the Company's do~eslic tax rate * 27.82% 26.00%
Expected tax expense [A] (12,636,042) (16,775,974)
Tax effect of adjustment to reconcile expected income tax expense to reported income tax expense
Additional benefit claimed on expenditure incurred on research and development - -
Effect of non-deductible expenses and others . - -
Tax earlier years -
Total adjustments [B] 12,636,042 16,775,974
Actual tax expense [C=A+B] - -
*Domeslic lax rale applicable to the Company has been computed as follows
Base lax rate 25% 25%
Surcharge (% of lax) 7% 0%
Coss (% of tax) 4% 4%

27.82% 26.00%

Applicziie rale of tax

Note:

The Taxation Laws (Amendmenl) Act, 2019 (2019 Tax Act) provides the Coi
mum Alternalive Tax (
nance on its tax liability for the vear and has chosen

immediate expiry of carry forward balance of Mi

presently. The Company has reviewed the implications of 2019 Tax Ordi

regime.

b) Changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended 31 March 2022 :-

MAT) credit and certain other concessional tax rate benefils enjoye

mpany with an option to move to a lower tax rate of 25.17% accompanied with
d by the Comipany
fa continue to be taxed as per old

Particulars

As at
31 March 2021

Recognised in
ocl

Recognised in
profit and loss

As at
31 March 2022

Deferred tax liability consists of:
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Deferred tax assets consists of:

Employee benafits

Provision for credit losses on financial assels
Property, plant and equipment and intangible zssets
Unused business losses -
Preliminery Expenses

Security deposit for rent

Lease liability

Provision for sales lax

Provision for diminution in value of loans given
Net deferred tax asset / (liability)

{1,590,381)

(1,590,381)

(1,590,351)

608,069 - 606,069 606,069

- - 698,029 698,029

326,903 326,903 326,903
92,733,912 92,733,912 92,733,912
520 520 520

185 185 185
1,988,749 - 1,988,749 1,988,749
94,065,977 - 94,764,006 94,764,006
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Changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended 31 March 2021:-

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

Recognised in
ocCI

Recognised in
profit and loss

As at
31 March 2021

Deferred tax liability consists of:

Property, plant and equipment and intangible asseis (2,251,183) - (2.251,183) (2,251,183)
Deferred tax assets consists of:

Empioyee benefils 642,701 - 642,701 642,701
Provision for cradil losses on financial assets - - -
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 397,429 397 429 397,429
Unused business losses 80,748,455 " 80,748,455 80,748,455
Preliminery Expenses 520 520 520
Security deposit for rent 70,541 70,541 70,541
Lease liahility 2,546 871 2,546,871 2,546 871
Provision for sales lax - - - -
Frovision for diminution in value of loans given - - - -
Net deferred tax asset / (liability) 82,155,334 - 82,155,334 82,155,334

The applicable slalulory tax rate for financial year 2020-21 and 2021-22 is 26.00% respectively.
Due to temporary difference and unused lax losses for above items, deferred tax assets has been worked out to Rs.9,47,64 006/- (For FY 20-21 amounts to

8,21,55334/-) . As deferred tax asset shall be recognised for the temporary differences and carry forward of unused tax losses to the extenl that it is
probable that future taxable profil will be available against which they can be ufilized. As a matter of prudence, during the year deferred tax assets is nol being
recognized in the books of accounts in respect of temporary differences and unused tax losses.

38 Segment reporting
The Company is primarily engaged in the trading of "pharmaceulicals formulations” The Company’s Board of Directors have been identified as the Chief Operaling
Decision Maker (CODM'), since they are responsible for all major decision w r t. the preparalion and execution of business plan, preparation of budget and planning

39

There Is anly one Reportable Segment for the Company which is “Trading of Pharmaceuticals Formutalions”, hence no specific disclosures have been made.
Accordingly, information has been presenled for enlity-wide disclosures as under:

Entity wide disclosures
(a). Information about product revenue

The Company drives its product revenue mainly from pharmaceulicals formulations.

(b). Information about geographical areas

Non-currenl assets (Froperty, plant and equipment, Intangible assets and other non-current assels ) are in India.

(c). Information about major customers (from exemal customers)

No. of Customer  [2021-22 No. of Customer |2020-21
Particular
Revenue- Domestic{Pharmaceulicals Products) (Net) 450,656,631 101,870,882
Revenue from customers amounting to 10% or more of Company's total revenue 1 145,811,828 1 9,280,798

Capital management

For the purposs of the Company's capital management, equity includes issued equity capital, securities premium and all other equity reserves allriibutable to the
equity sharehoiders and net debt includes interest bearing loans and borrowings less current investments and cash and cash equivalents. The primary objective of
the Company's capilal management is lo safeguard conltinuity, mainiain a strong credit rating and healthy capital ralios in order to support its business and provide
adequale relum to shareholders through continuing growth.

The Company menages Its capilal struclure and makss adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The
funding requirement is mel through a mixture of equity, inlernal accruals and short term barrowings. The Company monilors capital using a gearing ralio, which is
net debt divided by tolal capital plus net debt.

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Campany’s capilal management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenanls allached to the
interest-bearing loans and borrowings that defing capilal structure requirements.

(This space has been intentionally left biank)
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022
{(All amounts in % unless otherwise slated)

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Short term hormowing * 2

Less:

Cash and cash equivalents ' 23/591,514 12,571,692
Other bank balance=z 43,984 584 38,670,834
Net debt (A) (67,676,098) (51,242,528)
Total equity* (B) (362,083,138) (317,502,086)
Gearing ralio (A/B) 15.75% 13.90%

*Equity inciudes capital and all reserves of the Company thal are managed as capital.

In order to achieve this overall objeclive, the enlily's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants and atlached to the
interest bearing loans and borrowings (hat defing capilal struclure requirements. Breaches in meeling the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately
call loans and horrowings. There have been no bresches in the financial covenants of any interest bearing lvans and borrowings in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capilal during the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021,

40 Ralio Disclosures

Particulars Numerator Denominator Current year Previous year % Variance

(a) Current ratio 286 352,942 234,715,854 1.22 1.68 -27.59%
(b) Debt - Equity ratio 415,173,339 (362,083,138) (1.15) (1.22) -6.09%

(c) Debt service coverage ratio (35,199,418) 978,187 (35.98) (43.40) -17.09%
(d) Relurn on equity ratio (45,420,711) (339.793,112) 0.13 005 181.58%
(€) Inventory turnover ratio 361,738,278 48,285 383 7.49 1.18 535.28%
(f) Trade receivables turnover ralio 450,656,631 80,589,168 503 6.71 -25.03%
(g) Trade payables turnover ratio 341,128,223 151,631,653 2,25 1.23 82.92%

(h) Net capilal turnover ratio 450 655 A31 51,637,088 8.73 1.58 452.05%
(i) Net profit ralio " (45,420,711) 450 655 531 (0.10) (0.63) -84.09%
(i) Returron capilal employed (39,820,971) 47,916,862 (0.83) (0.94) -11.62%
(k) Return on investment (45,420,711) 47,916,862 (0.95) (1.03) -8.19%

The above variance is on account of increasz in operations of the company. However owing to high operational expenses the margins are lowes.

41 Disclosures as required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development {(MSMED) Act, 2056 due to micro enterprises and
small enterprises

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

The principal amount and the inlerest due thereon refmiaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounling year

- Principal amount due 684R,917 20,772
- Interest amount due 3 -
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, along with the amounts of the paymenl made to the - -
supplier beyond the appoinied day during each accounting year

The amount of inlerest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the - -
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Act

The amount of inlerest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and - =

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such dale when the interest - -
dues as ahove are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpese of disallowance as a deduclible expenditure under
section 23, )

(This space has been infentionally feft biank)
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanato
(All amounis in ¥ unless otherwise stated)

ry information for the year ended 31 March 2022

42 Lease
(a) The Company has adopled Ind AS 116 'Le

(b) Practical expedients applied
In applying Ind AS 116 for the first time, the C
* applying a single discount rate to a portfolio of lsases with re
* accounling for operaling leases with a remaining lease term

ompany has used the practical expedients permitted by the standard:
asonably similar characterislics
of less than 12 months as at 1 April 2019 as short-term leases

(c) The weighled average lesses's incremental borrowing rate applied to the leass liabilities on 1 April 2020 is 9%

d) The table befow descibes the nature of the Company's leasing ac
Y g

ases’ from 1 April 2018, which resulted in changes in accounting policies in standalone financi

pa (1 April 2019: 9% p.a.)

tivilies by type of right-of-use asset recognised as on 31 March 2022:

! slatement

Right-of-use assets No of right-of- Range of Average remaining
use assets remaining lease term (years)
leased term(years)
Building 3 1-7 years 3 years

The tahle helow describes the nature of the Company's le

asing aclivities by type of right-of-use asset recognised as on 31 March 2021:

Right-of-use assets No of right-of- Range of Average remaining
use assets remainirgy lease term (years)
leased tern(years)
Building 3 1-8 years 4 years

There are no leases entered by the company which have any extention, termination or purchasa opl

payments which are linked to an index

(f) Lease payment not recognised as lease liability

ion and the payment of lease rentals is nol based on variable

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Expenses relaling to short term leases(included in other expenses) 3,116,693 3,579,575
Total 3,116,693 3,579,575

202

(g) The total cash outflow for leases for the year ended 31 March 1 was T31.19 lakhs. (31 March 2021: 35.79 lakhs)

i) Future minimum lease payments as on 31 March 2022 are as follows:
payi

Minimum Lease payments due As on 31 March 2022

Lease payment | Finance charges | Net Present Value
Within 1 Year 3,189,850 714,156 2,475,694
1-5 Year 6,460,792 1,506,305 4,954,487
More than 5 Year 221,866 3,014 218,852
Total 9,872,508 2,223,475 7,649,033
Future minirmum leass paymenls as on 31 March 2021 are as follows:
Minimum Lease payments due As on 31 March 2021

Lease payment

Finance charges

Net Present Value

Within 1 Year 3,119,060 972,434 2,146,626
1-5 Year 8339616 2,122,000 6,217,616
More than 5 Year 1,532,892 101,476 1,431,416
Total 12,991,568 3,195,909 9,795,659
43 The amounls for the previous year have been re-grouped/ re-classified, where applicable, to conform the current year classificalion & to changes in Schedule (Il as

per notified under notification dated 24 March 2021,
For V.P Gupta & Co.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Sarvagunaushdhi (P) Ltd.

Binod Kumar Yadav
Directar
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